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DATE: 5 March 2023

TO: DCO Curtis Han, DCOS Jim Losi, D11 Board

CC: Sue Fry, BMC Colt Fairchild, BM2 Isaiah O’Brien

FROM: Bryce Leinan, AUC STATION LAKE TAHOE

RE: AUC STA LT March 2023 Report

HIGHLIGHTS

1) Snow, snow, snow... if you want snow, Station Lake Tahoe has it. BMC Fairchild asked if we knew

any roofing companies to remove snow. Dan Powers from 11-01 contacted companies he works with to
see if they could assist.

2) The station canceled participation in the Snowfest Parade due to inclement weather, and
Garwoods canceled the Polar Bear Plunge due to the inclement weather as well.

Future Activities
. We are planning for events as requested by STALT Leadership, including Change
of Command.

Challenges

. Snow burying Station Lake Tahoe, 11-01, cannot hold meetings there due to the snow around the
parking lot and the station itself.

. OIC Transition during the busy season.

Goals and Objectives
. Be an assistant to the station crew while not getting buried by snow (did we say
the station has snow?)
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